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Violations: 
26 U.S.C. 5 7212(a) (Corruptly 
Obstructing, Impeding, and 
Impairing the Due Administration 
of the Internal. Revenue Laws); 
26 U.S.C. 5 7201 (Tax Evasion); 
22 D.C. Code $3221(a) 
[Fraud in the Erst Degree). 

The Grand Jury charges: 

At all times relevant to the hdictment: 

1. Defendant, WALTER ANDERSON ("ANDERSON"), was a citizen of the United Sbtes 

and a resident of the Disb5ct of Columbia; 

& 4 2. According to the revenue laws of the United States, citizens af the United States were 

obligated to pay taxes on their worldwide income. 

3. According to the laws of the United States, citizens of the United States who controlled a 

foreign ~orporation were required to pay income taxes on certain income of the foreign 

corporation. Generally, United States citizen owners of the  foreign corporation were 

subject to tax on investment type income of the foreign corporation. 

4. The British Virgin bland$ ("BVI"), Jersey Channel Islands ("Jersey"), and the Republic 



of Panama ("Panama"), among others, werc foreign countries that were commonly 

referred to as "tax havens" because these countries afforded greater bank and commercial 

s e c r ~ c ~  than other countries, including the United States. 

5, h thesc tax haveri countries, corporate service companies existed to incorporate 

hternational Business Corporations ("IBCs"). Under the laws of these tax haven 

countries, DCs were not required to pay taxes to the tax haven on illcome earned outside 

the bordex-s of the tax haven. 

6. In addition to filing required documentation with the t u  haven governments, the 

corporate service company could provide additional services for a fee. These services 

included acting as the registered agent and a nominee director for the IBC. The nominee 
.. 

director was the publicly registered director of the IBC and the only individual whose 

name appeared in the public record associated with the IBC. It was understood that the 

nominee director acted at the sole direction of the actual owner of the XBC, and did not 

actually get involved in the day to day managm.ent of the IBC. 

7. Under the laws of these foreiga tax haven countries, corporate service companies were 

not required to disclose the identity of the beneficial owner or the person who actually 

benefitted from the IBC. Moreover, they were often prohibited from such disclosures. 

8. The Internal Revenue Service ('mS'3, an agency within the Unitd States Department of 

the Treasury, was responsible for administering the federal revenue laws and regulations 

regarding the asceminmmt, computation, assessment, and collection of income taxes 

owed to the United States. In particular, the RS was responsible for administering, 

maintaining and reviewing, among other forms, the Form TD-F 90-22.1 ("Form TD-F"). 



The Form TD-F was a one page form, entitled Report of Foreign Bank and Financial 

Accounts, on which a taxpayer was required to disclose foreign financial accounts with a 

combined balance of more than $10,000 during any time in the tax year. Any United 

States citizen with signatory authority or any financial interest in fol-eip financid 

accounts with a combined balance of more than $10,000 was obligated to file the Form 

TD-F by June 30 of the following calendar year. The government relied on these forms to 

monitor offshore fmancial transactions and ensure compliance with United States laws. 

9. Since 1962, the United States revenue laws specifically addressed the tax trcatmmt of 

foreign corporations, such as IBCs. Generally, United States citizens who were 

shareholders of an entity known as a contralled foreign corporation ("CFC") were 

required to report foreign investment income and other kinds of foreign source business 

income on their United States Individual Income Tax Returns. 

10. A CFC was a foreign corporation in which more than 50% of its shares were owned by 

United States shareholders.. A United States shareholder was a United States citizen who 

owned, either directly, indirectly or constructively, 10% or more of the (=FC's voting 

stock. The United States shareholder was required to report his or her share of the CFC's 

investmenr type income on his United States Individual Income Tax Return. Such 

income included interest, dividends and gains or losses on stock transactions and was 

comnianly referred to as Subpart F Income. 

1 1. A United States shareholder of a CFC was required to inform the IRS of a relationship 

with the CFC by filing a Form 5471, entitled Information Return of United States Persons 

with Respect to Certain Foreign Corporations. In addition, a Fonn 926, entitled R e t m  



by a United States Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation, was required to  be 

filed by a United States citizen who transferred certain property to foreigx corporations. 

12. On or about September 6, 1.992, ANDERSON hired Arias, Fabrega & Fabrega Trust 

Company ("Arias Fabrega"), a corporate service company located in the BV1, to form 

Gold & Appel Transfer, S.A. ("Q&A"). According to the incorporating documents, 

1,000 shares were authorized for issuance. Thereafter, Anderson specifically directed 

Arias Fabrega to use a pre-existing "shelf' corporation to form G&A, an BC, and to 

issue only 10 shares of G&A stock. At ANDERSON'S diredon, the stock was issued to 

Icornnet S.A., another ISC previously formed by ANDERSON in the BV1. ANDERSON 

ganted himself an exclusive option to purchase the remaining 990 shares of G&A for a 

total of $990. 

13. On or about September 23, 1993, ANDERSON, using the alias Mark Roth, hired another 

corporate service company, The Company Store, to form Iceberg Transpad, S.A, 

('Tceberg") in Panama. Iceberg was an IBC. ANDERSON directed that Iceberg's stock be 

issued as bearer shares, which were an unregistered fonn of stock certificates that did not 

identify the owner. As its name implied, whoever had actual possession of the 

corporation's share certificates was deemed the owner of the stock, ANDERSON 

directed The Company Store to send Iceberg's bearer shares to a'privale mail box he 

controlled in the  Netherlands. ANDERSON had possession of Iceberg's bearer shares in 

March 2002, 

14. In or about November 1993, ANDERSON made Iceberg the owner of GBrA by 

transferring Icomnet's 10 shares of G&A to Iceberg. ANDERSON continued to hold the 



exclusive option to purchase the remaining 990 G&A shares. Thereafter, AJDBRSON 

represented that Iceberg owned G$A. 

15. ANDERSON attempted to disguise h s  ownership of G&A and Jceberg by, mong olher 

methods, using aliases, private mail boxes and nominee directors and officers, who took 

all direction Born ANDERSON and exercised no discretion of their own. In reality, 

A.NJJERSON owned and controlled the affairs of these corporations, including having 

exclusive control over these corporations' oEcers, directors, business records, bank and 

brokerage accounts. ANDERSON directed all aspects of G&A and Iceberg tlwough 

broadly drafted powers of artorney, 

16. Beginning in or about October 1992, and continuing through in ar abaut July 1996, 

ANDERSON transferred most of his personal holdings in three telecommunication 

companies, Mid-Atlantic Telaom ("MAT"), Esprit Telecom ("Esprit") and Telco 

Communications Group ("Telco"), to G&A and Iceberg for little or no consideration. 

17. After these transfek, each of these telecommunication covorations became much more 

valuable. Betwem 1995 and 1999, ANDERSON used the assets of G&A and Iceberg, 

which included the profits realized born these three telecommunication corporations, to 

invest in other business ventures. ANDEMON successfully generated more than 

approximately 5450,000,000 in c b g s  for G&A and Iceberg during this period. 

18. ANDERSON did not report these earnings, as was required by law, on his United States 

and District of Columbia Individual Income Tax returns for 1995 through 1999. As a 

result of this scheme, A N D m O N  evaded more than $200,000,000 in federal and 

District of Columbia income taxes. 



COUNT 0N-E 
Corruptly Obstructing, Impeding, and Irnpairjng the 

Due Administration of the Internal Revchue Laws 

19. Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this Indictment are hereby reallegcd and incorporated as if 

fully set forth hercin. 

20. From in or about January 1987 through in or about at least March 2002, in the District of 

Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON corruptly obstructed and impeded, and 

endeavored to obstruct and impede, the due administration of the internal revenue laws 

throu$ various means, by committing, among others, the acts described in paragraphs 2 1 

21. ANDERSON did not timely file his 1987,1988,1989,1990, 1991,1992, and 1993 

United States Xndi~dual Income Tax Retums with the IRS despite earning sufficient 

inwrne to trigger his kgaI duty to file retms. 

22. After repeated contacts by the IRS, A.NDERSON filed delinquent returns for these years, 

but did not pay t he  taxes due and awing. ANDERSON also filed Amended 1988 and 

1989 United States Individual h o m e  Tax Retums but again did not pay the amou~lt of 

taxes due arid owing. ANDERSON refused to cooperate with the R S  in its efforts to 

audit, assess and collect the taxes he owed for 1987 through 1993, and ANDERSON 

obstructed the efforts of the RS to locate his income and assets. 

23. III or about September 1992, ANDERSON created G&A and Iceberg in tax haven 

contriw to conceal his assets fiom the IRS and obstruct efforts'by the IRS to monitor his 

hanciaI hsactions. ANDERSON trmsfened his personal holdings in MAT, Tdco and 



Esprit to G&A and Iceberg. ANDERSON concealed these transfers from his accounta~~ts. 

As a result, t be  accountants prepared, and ANDERSON filed, fd'alse United States 

Lndivldual Incame Tax Retunls and failed to file Forms 926 and 5171 with the IRS. 

24. For the tax years 1992 through 1999, ANDERSON concealed from his accountants about 

his ownership of G&A and Iceberg. As a result, the accountants prepared, and 

ANDERSON filed, false United States Indwidual Income Tax Returns for these years 

that fdsely failed to include the net profits of G&A and Iceberg as income to 

ANDERSON. 

25. h or about 1994, ANDERSQN opened two bank accounts at Barclays Bank in Jersey. 

He opened one account in the name of G&A ("the G&A account"). He opened another in 

his own name ("the ANDERSON I account"). ANDERSON was the sole signatory on 

both accounts. In the bank application for the ANDERSON 1 account, ANDERSON 

falsely stated that ht was a citizen of the Dominican Republic. In that application, 

ANDERS~N provided a mailing address in the Netherlands. 

26. On or about February 4,1997, ANDERSON opmed a high-interest acwunt at  la^ 
Bank in Jersey ("the ANDERSON 2 account'') by transferring futlds from the 

ANDERSON 1 account. He directed that account statements for the ANDEMON 2 

account be sent to the Netherlands address. 

27. For tax years 1994 though 1999, ANDERSON concealed ffom his accousltants his 

codrol over these foreign bank accounts. As a ~esult, the accountants prepared, and 

ANDERSON filed, false United States Individual Income Tax Returns for thase years 

thd falsely omitted the Schedule B information relating to his foreign bank accounts, and 



ANDERSON failed to file Forms Ta-I; with the United States Department ofthe 

Treasury, disclosing his interest and control in any of these folelgn bank accounts. 

28. Rom on or about November 6, 1995 t1lrc~ugJ-1 on or about November 1 1, 1996, 

ANDERSON directed Esprit to deposit into the ANDERSON 1 account a total of 

$250,000 e m e d  by him. ANDERSON concealed these payments from hs accountants. 

As a result, they prepared and ANDERSON filed false United States Individual Income 

Tax Returns that omitted this income. 

29. In or about April 1998 through in or about September 1998, KNDERSON wa audited by 

the IRS. In connection with that audit, ANDERSON represented to accountant R.M. that 

certain deductions on his 1995 US Individual Income Tax Return were far unreimbursed 

legal fees incurred in litigation. He failed to disclose to accountant R.M. that most of 

those legal fees had been reimbursed to ANDESON in 1997. ANDERSON made these 

false and misleading representations knowing that R.M. would repeat them to thc IR$ 

during his representation of ANDERSON in the audit. The reimbursement should have 

been reported as income on AN;DERSON's 1997 United States Individual h o m e  Tax 

Return. As a result of ANDERSON'S misrepresentation, the IRS closed the audit without 

reviewing his 1997 United States Individual bmme Tax Return. 

30, On or about- August 3 1,1998, ANDERSON filed a 1997 United States Individual Income 

.Tax Retum that falsely omitted the reimbursed legal expenses referred to in paragraph 29 

as income. ANDERSON failed to pay that portion of taxes due and owing to  the ZRS on . 

that reimbursement. 

31. After receiving notifications from the IRS of federal tax liens filed in the name of 



ANDERSON, reflecting that 21e owed more than $390,000 for tax years 1987 tluough 

1993, ANDERSON purchased real property with G&A h11ds and held the properties in 

the name of corporate or tmst entities created and controlled by him, including "TWCD," 

"Red Tulip," "Vaca Trust," and "One WorId Properties," to conceal his owncrsbp 

interests in Ihese assets from the IRS. 

32. In or about the Spring of 2001, ANDERSON agreed to sell ihe only Disbct of Columbla 

property that he held in his name, located at 2012 Wyoming Avenue, N.W. ("Wyoming 

Avenue Property"). To fraudulently obtain a release from an TRS lien against this 

property, ANDERSON made false add misleading statenlcnts to his representatives, 

knowing that they would repeat these false and misleading statements to the IRS. 

Specifically, in ad attempt to mislead the IRS as to the value of its lien, ANDERSON 

fdsely stated that G&A still held a mortgage on the Wyoming Avenue Property. In ot 

about November 2001, ANDERSON caused his attorney to forward a check in the 

amount of $49,162 to the IRS, under the false pretense that the amount of $49,162 

represented the firIl amount of proceeds from the sale available to satisfy the IRS lien 

when, in fact, ANDERSON knew hat the G&A modgage on the Wyoming Avenue 

Property had previously been satisfied, ANDERSON further caused his attorney to wire 

transfer the balance of $140,542.69 to the G&A account at Barclays Bank, purportedly 

satisfymg a mortgage that ANDERSON knew no longer existed. 

33. From on or about August 3,1998, through on or about June 22,2001, ANDERSON 

caused to be filed United States Corporate Income Tax Returns for TWCD for the tax 

years 1997 through 2000, which returns contained false and ir;co~lsistent statements 



relating to th.e ownership of TWCD. 

34. From on or about October 19,2000, through on or about October 15,200 1, ANDERSON 

caused to be filed United States Part~~exship Income 'Tax Rctums for Red Tulip for the tax 

years 1999 and 2000, which returns contained false and inconsistent statements relating to 

the ownership of Red Tulip. 

35. From in or about 1993, ANDERSON filed or caused to be filed false and misleading 

forms with government agencies, including the United States Securities Exchange 

Commission, United States Federal Trade Commission, and United States Department of 

Justice insofar as he denied the ownership of G&A and Iceberg and misstated facts 

relating to the funding of G&A and Iceberg. 

36. From on or about September 24,1994, through on or about April 15,2000, ANDEMON 

falsely represented his accountants, and to the IRS that he was a resident of the State of 

Florida when, in fact, ANDERSON did not reside there. 

h violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 721 2(a). 

COUNT WQ 
Tax Evasion 1995 

37. Paragraphs 1 through 18,21 through 25,27,28,29,30,31,35, and 36 of this Indicment 

are hereby realleged and incorporated as if fd ly  set forth herein. 

38. From on or about January 1,1995, through on or about Septmbm 30,1999, in, the 

District of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON did willfully attempt to evade and 

defeat a large. part of the income tax due and owing by him t'o the United States for the tax 

year 1995 by various means, including but not limited to the followhg: 



a )  fiIi112 aud causins to be filed a false and ndaudulent 1995 United States llldividual 

hcorne Tax Return, wherein he falsely stated that h s  total income was $1 56,323, 

and that the total tax due and awing thereon was $27,194, whereas, as he theu and 

there wcll knew and believed, his told income was substantially greater than what 

hc reported and a substantiaI additional tax was due and owing to the United 

States. Specifically, he failed to report the followil~g additional items of income 

in the following approximate amounts: 

(i) $1,045,952 Subpart F investment-type income from G&A, 

(ii) $75,000 bonus income from Esprit; and 

(iu) $337 interest income fmm Barclays Bank. 

b) failing to notify the IRS, as required by law, on a Schedule I3 of the 1995 United 

States Individual Income Tax Return of his signature authority and conlrol of the 

G&A and ANDERSON 1 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

c) failing to file the required Form TD-F, The Report of Foreiga Bank and Financial 

Accounts, with the Department of the Treasury, to report his control of the G&A 

and ANDERSON I accounts at Barclay's Bank, 

d) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ommhip and 

control of G&A and 'iceberg during-tax. year 1995, through various means, 

including but not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create and sign documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(ii) engaging corporate service centers to receive mail addressed to G&,A and 

Iceberg; and 



(iii) making or causing to be made falsc and fraudule$ sratments rc~arding 

the ownership and conuol of G&A and Iceberg; 

e) making and causing to be made a false and fraudulent statuncnt to the 1RS $urinp 

aa audit relaGng to the unreirnbursed business deductions he claimed on his 1995 

Schedule A; 

filing and causing to be filed false original and amended 1997 United States 

.Individual Income Tax Returns, which omitted the reixnbursement of the business 

deductions claimed on his 1995 United States Individual lnCorne Tax Return as 

income. 

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201. 

.corn THREE 
Tax Evasion 1996 

38. Paragraphs 1 -ugh 18,21 through 25,27,28,31,35, and 36 of this Indictment are 

hereby realleged and ir~corporated as if fully set forth herein. 

39. From an ar about January 1, 1996, through on or about September 30, 1999, in the 

District of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON did willfully attempt to evade and 

defeat a large part of the income tax due and owing by him to the United States for the tax 

year 1996 by various means, including but not limited to the following: 
-. 

a) filing and causing to be filed a false and fraudulent 1996 United States Individual 

Income Tax Return, wherein he falsely stated that his total income was $139,708, 

and that the total tax due and owing thereon was $32,096, whereas, as he then and 

there well knew and believed, his total income was substadtially greater than what 



he reported and a substantial additional tax was due and owing to tile United 

States. Specifically, he failed to report the following additional items of income 

in the following approximate amounts: 

(i) $4,90 1,740 Subpart F jnvestment-type income fi-om G&A; 

(ii) $175,000 bonus income from Esprit; and 

(iii) $1,102 interest income from Ba~clays Bank. 

b) failing to noti@ the X 3 ,  as required by law, on a Schedule B of the 1996 United 

States Individual Income Tax Return o f  his signature authority and control of the 

G&A and ANDERSON 1 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

c) failing to file the required Form TU-F, The Report of Foreign Bank and Financial 

Account, with the Department of the Treasury ta report his control of G&A and 

ANDERSON 1 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

d) failing to repgrt on his Schedule D ofhis 1996 United States Individual Income 

Tax Return that he transferred 220,000 shares in Esprit to G&A; 

e )  failing to file the rqllired Form 926, Return by a United States Tmsferor of 

Propaty to a Foreign Corporation, disclosing that he transferred 220,000 shares in 

Esprit to G&A; 

f) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

control of (;&A and Iceberg d ~ n g  tax year 1996, though various means, 

including but not limited to the following: 

(i) drect ing nominees to create and sign documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(ii) engaghg corporate service centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 



Iceberg; and 

(ii) making or causing to be made false and eaudulent statements regardhs 

the ownership and cantrol of G&A and Iceberg. 

g) filhi and causing to be filed a false 1996 Amended United States lndividual 

Income Tax Return, which omitted the additional items of income detailed in 

subsection a(i)(ii) & (iii). 

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201. 

COUNT FOUR 
Tax Evasion 1997 

40. Paragraphs 'I. through 18,2  1 through 3 1,35, and 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

41. From on or about Jmuary 1, 1997, through on or about Septembw 30, 1999, in the 

District of CoIumbia atld elsewhere, ANDERSON did willfiilly attempt to evade and 

defeat a large part of the income tax due and owing by him to the United States for the tax 

year 1997 by various means, including but not limited to the following; 
I ,  

a) f i h g  and causing to be filed a false and fraudulent 1997 United States Individual 

Income Tax Return, wherein he falsely stated that his total income was $251,396, 

and that the total tax due and owing thereon was $51,5 14, whereas, as he then md 

there wall knew and believed, his total income was substantially greater than what 

he reported and a substantial additional tax was due and owing ta the United 

States. Specifically, he failed to report the following additional items of income 

in tbe following approximate amounts:. 



(i) $91,880,465 Subpart F investment-type Income from G&A; 

(11) $10,879 wage incame from Esprit; 

(iii) $1 1,349 interest income from Barclays Bank; and 

(iv) $232,106 in proceeds from a lawsuit, a substmtial portion of which 

represented reimbursement for legal expenses previously deducted on his 

1995 United States Individual Income Tax Return. 

b) failing to no@ t he  RS, as required by law, on a Schedule B of the 1997 Uriited 

States Individual Income Tax Return of his signature authority and ~ontrol of the 

G&A, ANDERSON 1 and ANDERSON 2 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

c) failing to file the required Form TD-F, The Report of Foreign Bank and Financial 

Accomt, with the Department of the Treasury to report his control of G&A, 

ANDERSON 1, and ANDEMON 2 accounts at Barclays Bank, 

d) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

control of G&A and Iceberg during tax year 1997, through various means, 

including but not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create and sign documents of G&A; 

(ii) engaging corporate service centers to receive mail addressed to C&A and 

Iceberg; and 

(5) making or causing to be made false and fraudulent statements regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A and Iceberg. 

) filing and causing to be filed a fdse 1997 Amended United States hdividual 

Income Tax Return, which omitted the additional items of income detailed in 



subsection a(i)(ii)(iii) & (iv). 

In violation of Title 26, United States Csde, Section 7201 

COUNT FIVE 
Tax Evasion 1998 

42. Paragaphs 1 throua 18, 2 1 throua 3 1, 33, 35, and 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

43. From on or about January I, 1998, through on or about S~ptember 30, 1999, in the 

District of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON did wilXv1ly attempt to evade and 

defeat a large part of the income tax due and owing by him to the Unitcd States for the tax 

year 1998 by various means, including but not limited to the following: 

a) filing and causing to be filed a false and fraudulent 1998 United States Individual 

lhcome Tax Return, wherein he falsely stated that his total income was $67,939 

and that the total tax due and owing thereon was $494, whereas, as he then and 

there well knew and believed, his total hcome was substantially greater than what 

he reported and a substantial additional tax was due and owing to the United 

States. Specifically, he failed to report the following additional items of income 

in the following approximate amounts: 

(i) $126,303,95 1 Subpart F investment-type income from G&A; and 

(ii) $24,760 interest income from Barclays Bank. 

b) failing to not~fy the IRS, as  required by law, on a Schedule 3 of the 1998 United 

States Individual hcome Tax Return of his signature authority and control of the 

G&A, ANDERSON 1 and ANDERSON 2 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

c) failing to file the required Form III)-F, The Report of Foreign Bank and Financial 

16 



Account, with the Department of the Treasury to report his control of G&A, 

ANDERSON 1 and ANDERSON 2 accounts at Barclays Baik; 

d) operating hihis busincss affairs in a m m e r  desi~ncd to conceal his ownership and 

control of G k A  and Iceberg cluing tax year 1998, throuph various means, 

including but not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create and sign documents of G&A and Icebag; 

(ii) engaging corporate senice centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 

Iceberg; and 

(iii) making or causing to be made fdse and fraudulent statements regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A and Iceberg. 

In violation af Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201. 

COUNT SIX 
Tax Evasion 1999 

44, Paragraphs 1 through 18,21 through 31, and 33 through 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorporated as if Mly set forth herein. 

45. From on or about Janllwy 1, 1999, through on or about October 19,2000, in the District 

of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON did willfully attempt to evade and defeat a 

large part of the i ~ ~ o m e  tax due and owing by him to the United States for the tax year 

1999 by various means, including but not limited to the following: 

a) filing and causing to be filed a false and fraudulent 1999 United States Individual. 

Income Tax Return, wherein he falsely stated that his total income was 

$3,324,17'9, and that the total tax due and owing thereon was $458,370, whereas, 

as he then well h e w  and believed, his total income was substantially greater than 

17 



what he reported and a substantial additionaI tax was due and owing to the United 

States. Specifically, he failed to report the following acldjtion;ll items of income 

in the following approximate amounts: 

(i) $238,561,316 Subpart F investment-type income from G&A; 

(ii) $400,629 income from Esprit; 

(iii) $16,822 interest income from Barclays Bank; md 

(iv) $133,348 capital g h  income; 

b) f & h g  to  notify the RS, as required by law, on a Schedule B of the 1999 United 

States hdiuidual Income Tax Return of his signatue authority and control of the 

G&A, ANDERSON 1 and ANDERSON 2 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

c) failing to file the required Form TD-F, The Report of Foreign Bank and Financial 

Account, with the Department of the Treasury to report his control of G&A, 

ANDWON 1 and ANDERSON 2 accounts at Barclays Bank; 

d) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal hi$ ownership and 

control of G&A and Iceberg during tax year 1999, through various means, 

including but not Iimited to the following: 

(i) directidg nominees to create and s i p  documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(ii) engaging corporate s w i c e  centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 

Iceberg; and 

(iii) making or causing to be made false and fraudulent staten~ents regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A and Iceberg, 

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201. 



COUNT SEVEN 
Fraud in the First Degree 

1995 

46. Paragraphs 1 through 18, 21 through 25,27,28,31,35 and 36 ofthis Indictment are 

hereby realle~ed and incorporated as if fully set fadl  herein 

Beginning on or about J ~ ~ u a r y  1,1995, and continuing throudl on or about April 15, 

1996, in the Distnct of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON engaged in a scheme and 

systematic cdurse of conduct with intent to defraud tho District of Columbia and to obtain 

for ANDERSON property of the District of Columbia by means of false and fraudulent 

pretenses, representations and promises, md thereby obtained property o f  the District of 

Columbia and caused the District of Columbia to lose property, consisting of District of 

Columbia income taxes required by law to be paid by ANDERSON, in the approximate 

value of $100,000, by committing the following acts: . 

a) failing to file a 1995 District of Columbia Individual Income Tax Return; 

b) filing or causing to be filed a false 1995 United States Individual Income Tax 

Return; 

c) . concealing and attempting to conceal from the ~istrict 'of ~olumbia his District of 

Columbia residency by falsely stating on his 1995 United States Individual 

Income Tax Return that he was a resident of Florida; 

d) lying to his employer andlor its payroll company that he had changed his 

residency to Florida. Florida did not impose income taxes upon its residents. As 

a result, the payroll company only withheld District of Columbia incorne taxes for 

one pay period; 



e) concealins ffom accountant RD. income he had received as a resident of the 

District of Columbia by failing to provide R.D. with the Form W-2, reflecting 

District of Columbia wages and withholding, that was issued by the payroll 

company; 

f) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

control of G&A add Iceberg during tax year 1995, thtough various means, 

including but not Wted to the following: 

(i) directing nomillees to create and sign documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(ii) engaging corporate service centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 

Iceberg; and 

(iii) making or causing to be made false and fraudulent statements regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A and Iceberg. 

g) concealing J i s  status as a resident of the D i k c t  of Columbia h m  the District of 

Columbia taxing authorities by various memu, including but not limited to the 

following: 

(i) failing to obtain a D i s ~ c t  of Columbia driver's license as required by law; 

(ii) maintaining a Virginia driver's license, which he obtained by falsely 

representing that he was a resident of Virginia; 

(iii) failing to register his automabiles m the District of Columbia; 

(iv) registering his automobiles in Virginia by falsely representing that he, or 

his business, resided in Virginia. 

Ik violation of Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Section 3221(a). 



C.OUNT EIGHT 
Fraud:.in the First Degree 

: 1996 

48. Paragaphs 1 though 18,21 through 25,27,28,31,35, and 36 of this Indictment are 

hereby realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

49. Begming on or about J anuw 1,1996, and continujng through on or about April 15, 

1997, in the District of Columbia &d elsewhere, ANDERSON engaged in a scheme and 

syst-matic course of conduct with intellt to defraud the District of Columbia and to obtaIzl 

for ANDERSON property of the District of Columbia by mom$ of false and fraudulent 

pretenses, representations and promises, and thereby obtained property of the Distn'ct of 

Columbia and caused the District pf Columbia to lose property, consisting of District of 

Columbia income taxes required by law to be paid by ANDEBON, in the approximate 

a value of $270,000, by c~mmitting~the following acts: 

a) failing to file a 1996 District of Columbia Individual Income Tax Return; 

b) filing or causing to be filed false original and Amended 1996 United States 

Individual Income Tax Returns; 

c) concealing and attempting.to conceal fiom the District of Columbia his District of 

Columbia residency by fal& alleging on his original and Amended 1996 United 

States hclividual Income Tax Returns that he was a resident of Florida; 

d) fraudulently causing his employer's payroll company hot to withhold any District 

of Columbia income taxes .&om his salary; 

e) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

control of G&A and Iceberg during tax year 1996, through various means, 



including but not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create and sign documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(iij engaging corporate service centers to receive mail addressed to G M  and 

Iceberg; and 

(iii) making or causing to be made false and fraudulent statements regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A and Iceberg. 

f )  concealing his status as a resident of the District of Columbia from the District of 

Columbia taxing authorities by various means, includmg but not limited to the 

following: 

(i) failing to obtain a District of Columbia driver's license as required by law; 

(ii) maintaining a Virginia driver's license, which he obtained by falsely 

representing that he was a resident of Virginia; 

(iii) failing to register his automobiles in Disirict of Columbia; 

(iv) registering his automobiles in Virginia by falsely representing that he, or 

his business, resided in Virginia. 

In violation of Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Section 3221(a). 

COUNT NLNE 
Fraud in the First begree 

1997 

50. Paragraphs 1 through 18,21 through 3 I ,  35, and 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein, 

5 1. Beginning on or about J a n w  1, 1 997, and continuing through on or about April 1 5, 

1998, in the District of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON engaged in a scheme and 



systematic course of conduct with intent to defiaud the District of Columbia and to obtain 

for N E R S O N  property of the District of Caluinbia by means of false and fraudulent 

pretenses, representations and promises, md tl~ereby obtained property of the Disttict of 

Columbia and causcd the District of Columbia to lose property, consisting of District o f  

Columbia income taxes required by law to be paid by ANDERSON, in the approximate 

value of $8,000,000 by committing the following acts: 

a) failing to file a 1997 District of Columbia hdi.vidua1 hcome Tax Return; 

b) filing or causing to be filed false original and Amended 1997 United States 

Individual hcome Tax Returns; 

c)  concealing and attempting to conceal from the District of Columbia his District of 

Columbia residmcy by falsely alleging on his original and Amended 1997 United 

States Individual lncome Tax Returns that he was a resident of Florida; 

d) filing or causing to be filed a 1997 Florida Intangible Tax Return listing a Florida 

post office box as his residence; 

e ~ u d u ~ e n t l y  causing his employer's payroll company not to withhold any District 

of Columbia income taxes from his salary; 

f) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

control of G&A and Iceberg during tax year 1997, through various means, 

including but not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create and sign documents of G&A; 

(ii) engaging corporate service-centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 

Iceberg; ad 



(iii) r n W g  or callsing to be made false and fraudulent statements regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A and Iceberg; and 

g) concealing his status as a residmt of the District of Columbia fiom the District of 

Columbia taxing authorities by various means, including but not limited to the 

following: 

(i) failing to obtain a District of Columbia driver's license as required by law; 

(ii) maintaining a Virginia driver's licensa which he obtained by falsely 

representing that he was a resident of Virginia; 

(iii) failing to register his automobiles in the District of Columbia; and 

(iv) registering his automobiles in Virginia by falsely representing that he, or 

his business, resided in Virginia. . 

In violation of Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Sectio113221(a). 

COUNT TEN 
Fraud in the First Degree 

1998 

52. P arapphs  1 through l 8 , 2  1 though 3 l , 3 3 , 3 5 ,  and 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorpomted as if hlly set forth herein. 

53. Beginning on or about January 1, 1998, and continuing through on or about April 15, 

1999, id the  District of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON engaged in a scheme and 

systematic course of conduct with intent to defraud the Dislxict of Columbia and to obtain 

for ANDERSON property of the District of Columbia by means of false and fraudulent 

pretenses, represeatations and promises, and thereby obtained property of the District of 

Columbia and caused the District of Columbia to lose property, consisting of Disbict of 



Columbia income taxes required by law to be paid by AhDERSON, in the approximate 

value of $10,000,000, by ~ornmitting the following acts: 

a) failing tb file a 1998 District of Columbia Individual Income Tax Return; 

b) filing or causing to be filed a false 1998 United States Individual Income Tax 

Return; 

c) concealing and attempting to conceal from the J l i ~ h c t  of Columbia his District of 

Columbia residency by falsely alleging on his 1998 United States Indi,vidual 

Income Tax Return that he was a resident of Florida; 

d) filing or causing to be filed a 1998 Florida Intangible Tax Relum listing a Florida 

post office box as his residence; 

e) operathg his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

control of G&A and Icebag during tax year 1998, through various means, 

including buf not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create ind sign documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(ii) engaging corporate service centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 

Iceberg; and 

(iii) making or causing to be made false and ftaudulent statements regarding 

the ownership and conlrol of G&A and Iceberg; 

f) concealing his status as a resident of the District of Columbia from the District of 

Columbia taxkg authorities by various means, including but not limited to the 

following: 

(i) failing to obtain a District of Columbia driver's license as required by law; 



(ii) maintaining a Virginia dnver's Iicei~se, which he obtained by falsely 

representing that he was a resident of Virginia; 

(iii) failing to register his automobiles in the District of Columbia; and 

(iv) registerbg his a~tornobiles in Virginia by falsely representing that he, or 

his business, resided in Virginia 

In violation of Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Section 3221(a). 

COUNT ELEWN 
Brand in the First Degree 

1999 

54. Paragraphs 1 throngh 18,21 through 31, add 33 through 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

55. Beginning an or about January 1,1999, and continuing through on or about October 23, 

2000, in the District of  Columbia and elsewhere, A?-%DERSON engaged in a scheme and 

systematic course of  conduct with intent to defraud the District of Columbia and to obtain 

for A N D E ~ O N  property of the Distrid of Columbia by means of false and fiandulent 

pretenses, representations and promises, and thereby obtained property of the District of 

Columbia and caused the District of ~olurnbia to lose property, ~onsisting of District of 

Columbia income taxes required by law to be paid by ANDEUON, in the approximate 

value o f  $22,000,000, by committing the following acts: 

a) filing and causing to be filed a false and hudulmt 1999 District of Columbia 

Individual Income Tax Return, wherein he faIsely stated that hs Dishict o f  

Columbia adjusted gross income was $3,324,179 and that the totd tax due and 

owing thereon was $21 8,235 whereas, as he then and there well knew and 



believed, that lns District of Columbia adjusted gross income,was substautially 

greater than what he reported and that a substantial additional tax was due and 

owing to the District o f  Columbia. Specifically, he faiIed to rcport the following 

additional items of income m the approximate amount o f  

(i) $238,561,3 16 Subpd  F investment-type income fiom G&A; 

(ii) $400,629 income fiom Esprit; 

(iii) $1 6,82 1 interest income from Bsclays Bank; and 

(iv) $133,348 capihl gain incorns; 

b) fiIing or causing to be f icd a false 1999 United States Individual Income Tax 

Return; arld 

c) operating his business affairs in a manner designed to conceal his ownership and 

conk01 of G&A and Iceberg dwing tax year 1999 through various means, 

including but not limited to the following: 

(i) directing nominees to create ad sign documents of G&A and Iceberg; 

(ii) engaging corporate sentice centers to receive mail addressed to G&A and 

Iceberg; and 

(iii) making or causing to be made false and fiauduIent statements regarding 

the ownership and control of G&A a d  Iceberg. 

In violation of Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Section 3221 (a). 



COUNT TWELVE 
Fraud in the First Degree 

Use Tax 

56. Paragraphs 1 through 18,21 though 31, and 33 through 36 of this Indictment are hereby 

realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

57. A "use tax" was due in the District of Columbia when a purchase was made of taxable 

merchandise or services for use, storage or consumption within the District of Columbia, 

from a seller located outside the District of Columbia, where the buyer was not charged 

any District of Columbia or other state sales tax on the purchase outside of the District of 

Columbia. The buyer was required to file a Form FR-329, Consumer Use Tax Return, 

with the District of Columbia to report the purchase and pay the tax due. 

5 8. Beginning on or about January 1997 and continuing tluough on or about A p d  15,2001, 

in the District of Columbia and elsewhere, ANDERSON engaged in a scheme and 

systematic course o f  conduct with intent to defraud the District of Columbia and to obtain 

for ANDERSON property of the District of Columbia by means of false and fraudulent 

pretenses, representations and promises, and thereby obtained property of the District of 

Columbia and caused the District of Columbia to lose property, consisting of District of 

Columbia use tax required by law to be paid by the defendant in the approximate amount 

of more than $250,000 for property purchased outside of the District of Columbia and 

used, stored, or consumed inside the Disirict of Columbia. As part of this scheme 

and systematic course af.conduct, ANDERSON, at times, had certain purchases shipped 

to a Virginia address in order to avoid having out-of state merchants charge appropdate 

taxes. Also, ANDERSON failed to file the required Forms FR-329 and pay the use tax 



for &e following purchases: 

a) 18k gold Bvlgari bracelet, purchased on or about December 5, 1997, in New York 

for approximately $1 0,600; 

b) two statues of bronze panthers, purchased on or about April 14, ,1998, horn 

Asprey in Xbndoa for approximately $54,633; 

c) wine cooling unit, purchased an or about May 16, 1998, from htemational Wine 

Accessories in Texas for approximately $1,845; 

d) Rme Magritte painting entitled "La Peine Perdu," purchased on or about 

November 27, 1.998, from Christie's Auction, House in New Yosk for 

approximately $1,2 12,500; 

e) Rene Magritte painting entitled "A la Rcncontre du Plaisir," purchased on or 

&out November 27, 1998, fiom Christie's Auction House in New York for 

sPProximatel~ $442,500; 

f) Paul DeIvaux painting entitled "Douce Nuit," purchased on or about November 

27, 1998, purchased fiom Christie's Auction House in New York for $662,500; 

g) Antoni Tapies landscape painting, purchased on or about December 15, 1998, 

fiom Christie's Auction House in London for approximately $163,362; 

h) Antonio Saura painting entitled 'Xubiloba," purchased on or about December 15, 
, 

1998, fiom Christie's Auction House in London for approximately $145,380; 

i) Salvador Dali painting entitled 'Ze Bateau Echoue," purchased on or about 

December 15, 1998, £ram Christie's Auction House ia London for approximately 

$516,618; 



j) Rene Magritte painted wine bottle entitlcd "Paysage au Clair de Lune," purchased 

on or about November 15, 1999, from Christie's Auction House in New York for 

approximately $1.12,500; 

k) Gorgio de Chinco painting cntitled "Piazza d31talia," purchased on or about 

December 21, 1999, fioln Christie's Auction House in London for approximately 

$82,294; 

1) wine racks, purchased o11 or about April 2 1, 1999, from liitemational Wine 

Accessories in Texas for approximately $2,844; 

m) fine W ~ E S ,  purchased on or about June 29, 2000, from Christie's Auction House 

in London for approximately $47'10 1; and 

n) Paul Delvaux painting entitled "Rosine," purchased on or about July 19,2000, 

from American-European Art Associates, hc. in New York for approximately 

$1,000,000, 

h [nolation of Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Section 3221ja). 

A True Bill 

Foreperson 

Attorney for the United States 
in and for &e District of Columbia 


